
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     

                NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

                                                                                     (JULY 15, 2025) (Week 29 of 2025) 

                                     
I                                        Live streaming at:                                                  Agenda and Minutes available at:                                                              

                https://www.youtube.com/user/woodburycountyiowa                     www.woodburycountyiowa.gov 

                                                                                                   
      
Daniel A. Bittinger II          Kent T. Carper             David L. Dietrich        Mark E. Nelson          Matthew A. Ung                                               
           389-4405                         570-7681                         870-9224                       540-1259                        490-7852                               
dbittinger@woodburycountyiowa.gov        kcarper@woodburycountyiowa.gov          ddietrich@woodburycountyiowa.gov    mnelson@woodburycountyiowa.gov      matthewung@woodburycountyiowa.gov            

 

You are hereby notified a meeting of the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors will be held July 15, 2025, 
at 4:30 p.m.  in the Basement of the Courthouse, 620 Douglas Street, Sioux City, Iowa, for the purpose of 
taking official action on the agenda items shown hereinafter and for such other business that may properly 
come before the Board.   
 
This is a formal meeting during which the Board may take official action on various items of business. 
Members of the public wishing to speak on an item must follow the participation rules adopted by the Board 
of Supervisors. 
 

1. Please silence cell phones and other devices while in the Boardroom. 
2. The Chair may recognize speakers on agenda items after initial discussion by the Board. 
3. Speakers will approach the microphone one at a time and give their name and address before their statement. 
4. Speakers will limit their remarks to three minutes on any one item and address their remarks to the Board.  
5. At the beginning of discussion on any item, the Chair may request statements in favor of an action be heard first 

followed by statements in opposition to the action.  The Chair may also request delegates provide statements on 
behalf of multiple speakers. 

6. Any concerns or questions which do not relate to a scheduled item on the agenda will be heard under the item 
“Citizen Concerns.” Please note the Board is legally prohibited from taking action on or engaging in deliberation 
on concerns not listed on the agenda, and in such cases the Chair will request further discussion take place 
after properly noticed. 

7. Public comment by electronic or telephonic means is prohibited except for a particular agenda item when 
approved by the Chair 24 hours before a meeting or by a majority of the board during a meeting for a 
subsequent meeting. 

 

AGENDA 
 

4:30 p.m.   Call Meeting to Order – Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag – Moment of Silence   

        
                   1.  Approval of the agenda                                                                                                Action                       
 

                Consent Agenda 

        Items 2 through 6 constitute a Consent Agenda of routine action items to be considered by one 

motion.  Items pass unanimously unless a separate vote is requested by a Board Member.   

                  

                   2.  Approval of the minutes of July 8, 2025, meeting 

 

                   3.  Approval of claims   

 

                   4.  Human Resources – Melissa Thomas 

                        Approval of Memorandum of Personnel Transactions 

 

                   5.  County Auditor – Michelle Skaff 

                        a.  Receive Auditor’s Quarterly Report 

                        b.  Receive County Recorder’s Report of Fees Collected 

 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=7QQ0sePQEtI
https://www.youtube.com/user/woodburycountyiowa
http://www.woodburycountyiowa.gov/
mailto:dbittinger@woodburycountyiowa.
mailto:kcarper@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:ddietrich@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:mnelson@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:matthewung@woodburycountyiowa.gov


 

 

                  6.  County Treasurer – Tina Bertrand 

                       Receive semiannual report for period ending 6/30/25                      

                                   

End of Consent Agenda 

 

                 7.  Emergency Services – Drew Baier 

                      Approval to award bid and purchase a new rescue truck for Woodbury County                 Action 

                      Emergency Services 

 

                 8.  Board Administration – Heather Van Sickle 

4:35 p.m.      Public hearing and sale of property parcel #894726113008 (aka 1001 Helen Street)         Action 

(Set time) 

 

                 9.  Secondary Roads – Laura Sievers 

                      Approval of the disposition of the 2 Single Axle Trucks, Ford tractor, Brush Chipper,         Action 

                      Oliver Disc, and Garden Disc via sealed bids 

 
              10.  Reports on Committee Meetings                                                                                  Information                                                          
 

              11.  Citizen Concerns                                                                                                          Information 
 
              12.  Board Concerns                                                                                                           Information 
   
      

ADJOURNMENT 
 

Subject to Additions/Deletions 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CALENDAR OF EVENTS                                                                                                                                                                                                   

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                           
WED., JUL 16      12:00 p.m.     Siouxland Economic Development Corporation Meeting, 617 Pierce St., Ste. 202 

                               1:30 p.m.     Region IV LEPC Meetings, SIMPCO, 6401 Gordon Dr. 

THU., JUL 17         4:30 p.m.    Community Action Agency of Siouxland Board Meeting, 2700 Leech Avenue   

FRI., JUL 18        12:00 p.m.     Siouxland Human Investment Partnership Board Meeting, 2540 Glenn Ave.                                                                                                 

WED., JUL 23       2:30 p.m.     Rolling Hills Community Services Region Governance Board Meeting 

MON., JUL 28       5:00 p.m.     Zoning Commission Meeting, Courthouse Basement Boardroom         

THU., JUL 24                       Western Iowa Community Improvement Regional Housing Trust Fund                                                                            

                                            Board of Directors, 6401 Gordon, Dr.  

 

MON., AUG 4        5:00 p.m.     Board of Adjustment meeting, Courthouse Basement Boardroom 

WED., AUG 6        4:45 p.m.     Veteran Affairs Meeting, Veteran Affairs Office, 1211 Tri-View Ave.   

WED., AUG 13     7:30 a.m.      SIMPCO Executive Finance Committee Meeting, 6401 Gordon Drive       

                             8:05 a.m.      Woodbury County Information Communication Commission, First Floor Boardroom 

                            12:00 p.m.     District Board of Health Meeting, 1014 Nebraska St.                      

THU., AUG 14    12:00 p.m.     SIMPCO Board of Directors, 6401 Gordon Drive. 

FRI., AUG 15      12:00 p.m.     Siouxland Human Investment Partnership Board Meeting, 607 – 4th Street.                                                                                               

                             4:00 p.m.     Conservation Board Meeting, Dorothy Pecaut Nature Center, Stone Park 

WED., AUG 20   12:00 p.m.     Siouxland Economic Development Corporation Meeting, 617 Pierce St., Ste. 202 

THU., AUG 21      4:30 p.m.     Community Action Agency of Siouxland Board Meeting, 2700 Leech Avenue   

 

 

                             

 

 

                                             

 

                                        

Woodbury County is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the County will consider reasonable 
accommodations for qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages prospective employees and incumbents to discuss potential accommodations with the 
Employer. 
 
Federal and state laws prohibit employment and/or public accommodation discrimination on the basis of age, color, creed, disability, gender identity, national 
origin, pregnancy, race, religion, sex, sexual orientation or veteran’s status. If you believe you have been discriminated against, please contact the Iowa Civil 
Rights Commission at 800-457-4416 or Iowa Department of Transportation’s civil rights coordinator. If you need accommodations because of a disability to 
access the Iowa Department of Transportation’s services, contact the agency’s affirmative action officer at 800-262-0003.     



 

 

JULY 8, 2025, TWENTY-EIGHTH MEETING OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS   
 
The Board of Supervisors met on Tuesday, July 8, 2025, at 4:30 p.m. Board members present were Carper, Bittinger II, Ung, 
Nelson, and Dietrich. Staff members present were Karen James, Board Administrative Assistant, Melissa Thomas, Human 
Resources Director, Ryan Ericson, Budget and Finance Director, Joshua Widman, Assistant County Attorney, and Michelle 
Skaff, Auditor/Clerk to the Board.   
 
The regular meeting was called to order with the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag and a Moment of Silence. 
 
1. Motion by Bittinger second by Nelson to approve the agenda for July 8, 2025. Carried 5-0. Copy filed. 
 

Motion by Bittinger second by Nelson to approve the following items by consent: 
 
2. To approve minutes of the July 1, 2025 meeting. Copy filed. 
    
3. To approve the claims totaling $912,199.19. Copy filed. 
 
4a. To approve the appointment of Tamara Seger, Temporary Regular P/T Clerk II, Veteran Affairs Dept., effective 07-

09-2025, $19.82/hour. Job Vacancy Posted 05-28-25. Entry Level Wage: $19.82/hour. Copy filed. 
 
4b. To approve the authorization of two temporary full-time civilian jailer positions in the Sheriff’s Office. Copy filed.  
 
Carried 5-0. 
 
5. Motion by Bittinger second by Nelson to open and receive bids for a new rescue truck. The bids are as follows:  

Barry Motors, Danbury, IA   $60,980.00 
Jensen LeMars Ford, LeMars, IA  $59,167.00 
Sioux City Ford, Sioux City, IA  $60,500.00 
Stivers Ford, Waukee, IA   $58,650.00 
Carried 5-0. Copy filed.  

 
6. Motion by Nelson second by Ung to approve a total of $298,232 ($85,700 from FY26 CIP and $212,532 from  

L.O.S.T.) to fund one mile of road replacement at Little Sioux Park. Carried 5-0. Copy filed. 
 
7. Reports on committee meetings were heard. 
 
8. Auditor Michelle Skaff updated the board on the 20205 State Senate District 1 Special Election. Polling locations 

will be at the traditional polling places that include 12 schools in Sioux City and the Lawton Community Center.    
 
9. Board concerns were heard. 
 
The Board adjourned the regular meeting until July 15, 2025. 
 
Meeting sign in sheet. Copy filed. 
  



















WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________                                                       

 

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:       ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    
 

 

ACTION REQUIRED: 

Approve Ordinance    ☐                            Approve Resolution   ☐                       Approve Motion   ☐ 

Give Direction    ☐                                    Other:  Informational  ☐                       Attachments   ☐ 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:  

 

 
BACKGROUND: 

 

 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:   

 

 

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

 

 

 

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:   

 

 

 

 

 

 
Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016.  

07/10/2025 07/15/2025

Drew Baier, Emergency Services Director

✔

✔

Award bid for a new rescue truck.

Woodbury County Emergency Services is requesting the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors to award 
the bid for a new rescue truck. The funds were approved in the FY26 CIP request.

Woodbury County Emergency Services began the vehicle replacement process with bid proposals opened 
and received by the board 7/8/25. The amounts received are as follows: Barry Motor Ford $60,980.00, Jensen 
Ford $59,197.00, Sioux City Ford $60,500.00, and Stivers Ford $58,650.00.

The funding for the project has been allocated through FY 26 CIP funds. The cost to replace the unit is 
$60,980.00. The project is estimated at $90,300.00. The vehicle expenditure does not include the cost of 
components to complete the unit for service.

Woodbury County Emergency Services recommends that the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors approve 
the bid provided and allow the purchase process to proceed from Barry Motor Company for $60,980.00. 

For the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors to make a motion to approve Woodbury County Emergency 
Services to purchase a 2026 F250 4x4 crew cab truck from Barry Motor Company for $60,980.00.











WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

07/09/2025 07/15/2025

Laura Sievers, PE, County Engineer

✔

✔

Disposition of unused equipment by sealed bid 

Disposition of 2 Single Axle Trucks, Ford tractor, Brush Chipper, Oliver Disc, and Garden Disc

Secondary Roads has replaced this equipment. The equipment will be sold through sealed bids and presented 
to the Board on July 29, 2025. 

Revenue from the sealed bid auction items will be used on new equipment for Secondary Roads.

I recommend approval of the disposition of the 2 Single Axle Trucks, Ford tractor, Brush Chipper, Oliver Disc, 
and Garden Disc via sealed bids. 

Motion to approve of the disposition of the 2 Single Axle Trucks, Ford tractor, Brush Chipper, Oliver Disc, and 
Garden Disc via sealed bids. 



 

      

         

EQUIPMENT FOR SALE 

Woodbury County Secondary Roads is accepting sealed bids on the equipment listed below. All 

bids must be submitted using the official bid form, available from the Woodbury County 

Engineer’s Office at: 759 E. Frontage Road, Moville, Iowa 51039 and online. 

Bid forms and pictures are available online: Secondary Roads - Woodbury County, Iowa 

Deadline: Bids must be received no later than 10:00 a.m. on Monday, July 28, 2025. 

If the reserve price is met, a summary of all sealed bids will be presented to the Woodbury 

County Board of Supervisors for consideration during their regular meeting held on Tuesday, 

July 29, 2025, in the Board Room of the Courthouse. If the reserve is not met, all bids will be 

rejected and not disclosed. Woodbury County reserves the right to waive the reserve at any time 

and to accept or reject any or all bids. 

Terms of Sale: 

• Equipment is sold as is, with no warranties expressed or implied by Woodbury County. 

• Cashier’s check only is accepted for payment. 

• Full payment is due within forty-eight (48) hours of bid acceptance. 

• Title and possession will be transferred only after payment is received. 

• Equipment must be removed within ten (10) days of receiving title or possession. 

Location: 

Equipment is located to the west of the Engineer’s Office at 759 E. Frontage Road, Moville, 

Iowa 51039. All questions should be directed to the Woodbury County Engineer’s Office at 

(712) 873-3215, Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. Additional information can be 

found online at Secondary Roads - Woodbury County, Iowa 

 

Equipment Available: 

• 2007 International Single Axle Dump Truck & tailgate sander – Reserve: $20,000 

• 2009 Freightliner Single Axle Dump Truck & tailgate sander – Reserve: $20,000 

• 1977 Ford 6600 Tractor with Bucket, Back Blade, Forks – Reserve: $8,000 

• 1996 Bandit 250XP Brush Chipper – Reserve: $15,000 

• 252 Oliver Disc – Reserve: $2,000 

• 6-ft Garden Disc - Reserve: $1,500 

https://www.woodburycountyiowa.gov/secondary_roads/
https://www.woodburycountyiowa.gov/secondary_roads/


WOODBURY COUNTY SECONDARY ROADS – EQUIPMENT BID SHEET 

Submit sealed bids to: 

Woodbury County Engineer’s Office 

759 E. Frontage Road 

Moville, IA 51039 

Deadline: Monday, July 28, 2025, no later than 10:00 a.m. 

Bidder Information: 

Name: ____________________________________________ 

Address: __________________________________________ 

City, State, ZIP: ____________________________________ 

Phone Number: ____________________________________ 

Email Address: _____________________________________ 

Equipment Bid Amounts: 

Equipment Description Reserve  Bid Amount 

2007 International Single Axle Dump Truck & Tailgate 

sander 
$20,000 $ ___________ 

2009 Freightliner Single Axle Dump Truck & Tailgate 

Sander 
$20,000 $ ___________ 

1977 Ford 6600 Tractor w/ Bucket, Back Blade, and Forks $8,000 $ ___________ 

1996 Bandit 250XP Brush Chipper $15,000 $ ___________ 

252 Oliver Disc $2,000 $ ___________ 

6-ft Garden Disc $1,500 $ ___________ 

Acknowledgments (Check each to acknowledge): 

☐ I understand all equipment is sold as is, with no warranties expressed or implied. 

☐ I agree to submit payment by cashier’s check within 48 hours of bid acceptance. 

☐ I will remove purchased equipment within 10 days of receiving title or possession. 

☐ I understand that if my bid does not meet the reserve, it may be rejected without disclosure. 

 

Signature: __________________________________     Date: ________________________ 



Ford 6600 Tractor 
Located at 759 E. Frontage Road Moville, Iowa 

 
 

        
 

Year 1977 

Manufacturer Ford 

Model 6600 

Hours Unknown 

Serial Number C485058 

Condition Used 

 

1977 Ford 6600 256 cubic inch 4-cylinder diesel engine has 75.5 gross hp. 70 PTO hp, 540 PTO. 

8 forward gears, 2 reverse. Power steering. Like new Firestone 16.9-30 rear tires and rims, 7.00-

18 front tires. Rear 3-point hitch, 6-foot back blade. 19-531 Ford loader, Westendorf quick coupler, 

Westendorf 6-foot bucket, Westendorf 48-inch pallet forks. There was a major engine overhaul on 

6-14-84. New injection pump on 3-14-17. The hour meter not currently functioning. 

 

WOODBURY COUNTY SECONDARY ROADS  

Submit sealed bids to: 

Woodbury County Engineer’s Office 

759 E. Frontage Road 

Moville, IA 51039 

 

Deadline: Monday, July 28, 2025, no later than 10:00 a.m.  
 

Equipment is sold as is, with no warranties expressed or implied. 



2007 International 7600 
Located at 759 E. Frontage Road Moville, Iowa 

 

 
 

2007 International 7300: A/C, power windows, tilt wheel, cruise control, AM/FM radio with 

weather band, air ride driver’s seat, stationary passenger seat. The engine is DT 466 7.6-liter, 

255 hp. The transmission is an Allison 3000 RDS 6 speed auto. 14,000 lb. front axle, 23,000 

lb. rear axle, 12r 22.5 steer tires, 11r 225 drive tires, 50-gallon fuel tank with heater. Front 

mount hydraulic pump with 30-inch plow mount.  

Parts book and user manual included. 

Includes Henderson model 96x9x304SSXGC tailgate 

sander. 
 

 

 

WOODBURY COUNTY SECONDARY ROADS  

Submit sealed bids to: 

Woodbury County Engineer’s Office 

759 E. Frontage Road 

Moville, IA 51039 

 

Deadline: Monday, July 28, 2025, no later than 10:00 a.m.  
 

Equipment is sold as is, with no warranties expressed or implied. 



2009 Freightliner M2 
Located at 759 E. Frontage Road Moville, Iowa 

 

 
 

2009 Freightliner M2: 106V, A/C, power windows, tilt wheel, cruise control, AM/FM radio with 

weather band, air ride driver’s seat, and stationary passenger seat. The engine is a Mercedes MBE 

900 7.2-liter 255 hp. Transmission is an Allison 3000 RDS 6 speed auto. 14,000 lb. front axle, 

23,000 lb. rear axle, 315/80/22.5 steer tires, 11r 22.5 drive tires. 50-gallon fuel tank with heater. 

An 11-foot dump box. Front mount hydraulic pump with 30-inch plow mount. 

Parts book and user manual included.  

Includes Henderson model 96x9x304SSXGC tailgate sander. 

 

WOODBURY COUNTY SECONDARY ROADS  

Submit sealed bids to: 

Woodbury County Engineer’s Office 

759 E. Frontage Road 

Moville, IA 51039 

 

Deadline: Monday, July 28, 2025, no later than 10:00 a.m.  
 

Equipment is sold as is, with no warranties expressed or implied. 



Bandit 250XP Brush Chipper 
Located at 759 E. Frontage Road Moville, Iowa 

 
 

Year 1996 

Manufacturer BANDIT 

Model 250XP 

Hours 946 

Serial Number 009751  

Condition Used 

 

Originally purchased new in March of 1996. This Bandit 250XP Brush Chipper with Perkins diesel 

engine is a 12-in capacity hand-fed disc-style chipper with wide infeed hopper with fold down 

tray. It crushes and compresses material. Total weight 5400 lbs and overall length is 15-ft.  

User manual included.  

 

WOODBURY COUNTY SECONDARY ROADS  

Submit sealed bids to: 

Woodbury County Engineer’s Office 

759 E. Frontage Road 

Moville, IA 51039 

 

Deadline: Monday, July 28, 2025, no later than 10:00 a.m.  
 

Equipment is sold as is, with no warranties expressed or implied. 



6-ft Garden Disc 
Located at 759 E. Frontage Road Moville, Iowa 

 

 
 

            
 

6-ft 3-point garden disc with notched discs.  
 

WOODBURY COUNTY SECONDARY ROADS  

Submit sealed bids to: 

Woodbury County Engineer’s Office 

759 E. Frontage Road 

Moville, IA 51039 

 

Deadline: Monday, July 28, 2025, no later than 10:00 a.m.  
 

Equipment is sold as is, with no warranties expressed or implied. 



252 Oliver 12-ft Disc 
Located at 759 E. Frontage Road Moville, Iowa 

 

 
 

            
 

252 Oliver 12-foot disc with cylinder. Needs tires. 
 

WOODBURY COUNTY SECONDARY ROADS  

Submit sealed bids to: 

Woodbury County Engineer’s Office 

759 E. Frontage Road 

Moville, IA 51039 

 

Deadline: Monday, July 28, 2025, no later than 10:00 a.m.  
 

Equipment is sold as is, with no warranties expressed or implied. 


